
SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page No.
Title Page	Title 1
Check Sheets	1
Table of Contents	3
Concurring Carriers	8
Connecting Carriers	8
Other Participating Carriers	8
Explanation of Symbols	9
Explanation of Abbreviations	9
Reference to Other Tariffs	9

SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

	Page No.
1. Application of Tariff	1-1
2. Regulations	2-1
2.1 Filing of Charges	2-1
2.2 Ownership of Facilities	2-1
2.3 Interval to Provide Facilities	2-1
2.4 Special Construction Involving Both Interstate and Intrastate Facilities	2-1
2.5 Payments for Special Construction	2-2
2.5.1 Payment of Charges	2-2
2.5.2 Start/End of Billing	2-2
2.5.3 Credit Allowance for Service Interruptions	2-2
2.6 Liabilities and Charges for Special Construction	2-2
2.6.1 General	2-2
2.6.2 Conditions Requiring Special Construction	2-3
2.6.3 Development of Liabilities and Charges	2-3
2.6.4 Types of Liabilities and Charges	2-4
2.7 Deferral of Start of Service	2-10
2.7.1 Construction Has Not Begun	2-10
2.7.2 Construction Has Begun	2-10
2.7.3 Construction Complete	2-10
2.8 Definitions	2-11
3. RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	3-1
3.1 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	3-1
3.2 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	3-2

Commented [E1]: Please remove and say "Reserved for future use"

SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

	Page No.
4. RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	4-1
5. Northwest Fiber Companies dba Zipty Fiber Special Construction Cases	5-1
5.1 Charges for the State of Washington (Company Code 4423)	5-1
5.1.1 Charges to Provide Permanent Facilities	5-1
5.2 Charges for the State of Washington (Company Code 4324)	5-2
5.2.1 Charges to Provide Permanent Facilities	5-2
5.3 Charges for the State of Oregon (Company Code 4323)	5-3
5.3.1 Charges to Provide Permanent Facilities	5-3
5.4 Charges for the State of Idaho (Company Code 4321)	5-4
5.4.1 Charges to Provide Permanent Facilities	5-4
6. RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	6-1
6.1 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	6-1
6.2 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	6-2
6.3 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	6-3

Commented [EJ2]: Please remove and say "Reserved for future use"

Commented [LG3]: KC to review

Commented [EJ4]: Please remove and say "Reserved for future use"

SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

	Page No.
7. <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u>	7-1
7.1 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	7-1
7.2 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	7-2
7.3 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	7-3
7.4 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	7-4
7.5 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	7-5
7.6 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	7-6
7.7 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	7-7
7.8 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	7-8
7.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	7-9
8. RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	8-1
8.1 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	8-1
9. <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u>	9-1
9.1 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	9-1

Commented [LG5]: KC to review**Commented [EJ6]:** Please remove and say "Reserved for future use"**Commented [LG7]:** KC to review**Commented [EJ8]:** Please remove and say "Reserved for future use"

SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

	Page No.
10. <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u>	10-1
10.1 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	10-1
10.2 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	10-2
10.3 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	10-3
10.4 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	10-4
11. <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u>	11-1
11.1 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	11-1
11.2 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	11-2
12. <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u>	12-1
12.1 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	12-1
13. <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u>	13-1
13.1 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	13-1

Commented [LG9]: KC to review**Commented [EJ10]:** Please remove and say "Reserved for future use"**Commented [LG11]:** KC to review**Commented [EJ12]:** Please remove and say "Reserved for future use"**Commented [LG13]:** KC to review**Commented [EJ14]:** Please remove and say "Reserved for future use"**Commented [LG15]:** KC to review**Commented [EJ16]:** Please remove and say "Reserved for future use"

Issued: June 3, 2020

Regulatory & External Affairs Director
135 Lake Street S., Suite 155, Kirkland, WA 98033

Effective: June 18, 2020

Commented [EJ17]: Please remove and say "Reserved for future use"**Commented [EJ18]:** Please remove and say "Reserved for future use"**Commented [EJ19]:** Please remove and say "Reserved for future use"

SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION

CONCURRING CARRIERS

No Concurring Carriers

CONNECTING CARRIERS

No Connecting Carriers

OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS

No Other Participating Carriers

SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

(C)	-	To signify changed regulation
(D)	-	To signify discontinued rate or regulation
(I)	-	To signify increase
(M)	-	To signify matter relocated without change
(N)	-	To signify new rate or regulation
(R)	-	To signify reduction
(S)	-	To signify reissued matter
(T)	-	To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation
(Z)	-	To signify a correction

EXPLANATION OF ABBREVIATIONS

AUL	-	Annual Underutilization Liability
Cont'd	-	Continued
F.C.C.	-	Federal Communications Commission
FIA	-	Facilities for Interstate Access
ID	-	Idaho
ILP	-	Initial Liability Period
MTL	-	Maximum Termination Liability
NRC	-	Nonrecurring Charge
OCC	-	Other Common Carrier
OR	-	Oregon
RMC	-	Recurring Monthly Charge
WA	-	Washington

REFERENCE TO OTHER TARIFFS

Whenever reference is made in this tariff to other tariffs of the Telephone Company, the reference is to the tariffs in force as of the effective date of this tariff, and to amendments thereto and successive issues thereof.